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Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 1:32 PM
To: Amy Tucker
Cc: Scott Jessie; Melissia Wheeler; Heidi Chapman; Elizabeth A. Laduke
Subject: CMO BLAST:  A Message from Scott Jessie, CNO 

Importance: High

Sent on behalf of Scott Jessie, Chief Nursing Officer, Upstate University Hospital… 
 
To our outstanding Advanced Practice Provider team – You are an incredible group of dedicated, compassionate, and 
caring providers who make a tremendous difference in the lives of so many across CNY. Your efforts across essentially all 
specialties, in ambulatory and acute care allow us to keep moving forward and meet the ever growing needs of our 
region. As we continue to recover from the pandemic and see new trends in patient demand, and changes to our provider 
work force, you are stepping up and making a meaningful difference in our patients lives. 
 
We thank you so much for what you do every day to make Upstate the region’s leader and provider of choice. You are a 
special group of people and we are lucky to have you on our team 
 
Thank you so much! 
 
Scott 
 
Scott Jessie MSN, MBA, RN, CNS, NEA-BC 
Chief Nursing Officer 
SUNY Upstate University Hospital 
315-464-9185 - Office 
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addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that you are strictly prohibited from sharing, 
distributing, or copying this email.  If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender.  Thank you. 
 
 
 
 


